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NEW ACS OFFICERS

Effective 1 July 1978, the Amarican Canal So-
clety will have a change in ils pincipal oficers
when Wiliam H. Shank, P E., takes over the
helm of the Sociely as President. Bill Shank is
known to many canal enthusiasts as a former
Vice President of the Pennsylvania Canal So-
ciety, Edilor of Canal Currents for 22 issucs,
and Vice President, Secrelary, and Production
Editar of the Amarican Canal Society for nearly
seven years. Bill was agsisted in all these tasks
by Auth Shank, who aside from her unofficial
duties was actually Assistant-Secretary of tha
Amarican Canal Society, Bill iz the author of
marny candl books and articles conceming not
anly canals but ather forms of transportation,
and is & Professional Enginear.

William E. Trout, 11, Ph.[., becomes the sola
Wica Presidant of the Society and will retain hig
title as Chairman of the Canal Parks Committas,
as Editor of the American Canal Guide, and as
Associate Editor of American Canals. Bill Trout
{for those who are new to the Socioty) is the
acknuwledieu authority on the canals of Vie-
ginia, a lsading expert on the canals of the world,
and an authorily on underwater archeology.
Baing rallaved fram his dutics as Troasurer of the
Society will relieve Bill {we hopa) for mora waork in
presarvation and resaarch

A part of the dulies of Bill Shank and Bill Trout
have baan taken aver by Charles W, Derr, Jr, of
Freemansburg, Pennsylvania, who becomas the
Sacretary-Treasurer of the American Canal So-
ciely, Charlie Derr has baen activa for several
yaars In the Freemansburg arca on the Lehigh
Canal and in the affairs of the Pannsylvania
Canal Society, of which he is a Direclor, In fact,
lhe entire Derr family s composed of canal en-
thusiasts, and all will pitch in o help with their
new duties in the Soclaty,

Captain Tom Hahn remains Editor of Ameri-
can Canals and Prasident Emaritus, Being ro
lieved of the chigl administrative duties of tha
Sociaty hopafully will allow him to delve more
deeply into e canal research in which he is
particularly interested. He will remain in touch
wilh gll o you through Amarican Canals and
thraugh the “Captain's Comer’ which should
perhaps now more appropriataly be called the
“Editor's Comer’ or some such, wilh & new
“iGaptain” at tha halm.

The diractors named in the last cdition of
American Canals remain in offica. Bl Trout,
Tam Hahn, and Bill 2hank are all the founders of
the Amearican Canal Sociaty Inc., which was con-
aeived in 1971 and formally organized in 1972,

Our English member Sam T, Gash rapaats his

- offer of free lectures on the English canals to

cangl vrganizations, church grodps, schools, or

ather arganizations on his inlended (rip to tha

LS, Sam's new addrass s ‘Abbeymead’, 18
Plymouth Road, Tavisluck, Devoen, England.
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End of Cross-Florida Barge Canal?

Inglis Lock on the Cross-Florida Barge Canal, 84 x 600 faet, built in 1970, This view shows the
east gate and control building. Note the “Hyacinths™ floating in the lock chamber. (Phaota by

Alden Gould, March 1975)

An adminislralion task force has recom-
manded a S25-milion plan o dismantle the
Cruss-Floride Barga Canal, drain Lake Ok
lawaha and restore the Oklawaha RAiver fo lts
pre-canal state. The plan will be submitted 1o the
White House for President Carter's decision. The
plan would invelve filling in the locks, removing
the Rodman Dam and restoring the area as
nearly as possibla to its natural state, Aftor the
White: House review, the proposal would be sant
o Congress for tha ultimate decision. Some
E70-million has been spent on the canal, which
was one-third complated in 1971 when President
Mixon reﬂ]mﬁjed o environmantal ohjections
and hatted it, See additional pholos in American
Canals Mo, 20, (Submittad by ACS Director
Aldan Gould, from the Fort Myers Mews.)

Suez Canal
Nautical Charts

The LL.5. last fall made a move toincrease the
afficiency of the Suez Canal by preparing new
naulical charts of the approaches to the canal,
These charts will permil ships enlering or leaving
the canal to navigate with confidence. The valug
of accurate charling becomes increasingly im-
portant as more and more vessels use the cangl
and the numbers of superlankers incraasa.
[(Submitted by Wapne Hatsema, ACE. fron the
Egyplian Gazelte.)

VIRGINIA CANALS
& NAVIGATIONS
SOCIETY

Wirginia's first canal society, supporled by the
Amaerican Canal Soclety [(in spirit, nat money,
that is), got olf ko & rousing start atits first meeting
an & April in Richmond, hosted by Rovnolds
Aluminum Company (a long-fme supportar of
canals and a pime example of corporate ro-
sponsibility regarding the prasarvation of the
community of which it is a part). ACS mermisers
Paul Murphy and Tomy Parmns (Reynaolds execu-
tivies) carfied out the weleome of the organizing
aroup to thair usual standard of perfection. Talks,
slide shows, and movies were presented by T,
Gibson Hobbs, Jr., Richard Davis, J. W, Sieg-
fried, Jr., James Moore, I, and William E. Trout,
Ill, Ph.D. An organizing committes was ap
pointed o investigale the most effective instru-
ments of organization, financing, etc. for the or
#a_ru.:ahurl. Ihe Amencan Canal Society was of-

cially represented through Virginia canal expert
Bill Trout, AGS Vice President and Traasurer, as
wall as by several ACS membors, Our special
congratulations go to Robert O Bush, the prncl-
pal organizer of the socicty.

{Several years ago Bob Bush wrole o me
asking why somaana had nof arganized a Wi
qitia Canal Sociely, | suggested fo hirm that he
should do o, and g0t s with a special fesling of
aperecighon ihet he has done 50 in such a sue-
cassfi) mannar. Tam Hahn)
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RESEARCHING
CANAL BOATS

 This is a brief description of three saurces of
information which can be very helpful in canal
boal research. Unfarunately, racording of wes-
sals was limited 10 those which were required to
be registered by tha LL 5. Government. Powered
vessels or mule drawn boats which actively an-
gaged in intar-state commerce needed
documentation papers and were assigned a LL.5.
registry number. Howeaver, canal yessels which
were caplive o one canal or nevar laft the waters
of one state usually were not regislerad.,

lhe primary refarance publication is
Merchant Vessels of the Unitad States, 1868
o the prasent, printed annually by the Govern-
met F-‘r|r11:lng Uthice, and usually available only
at larger libraries. Unpowered (or mule) canal
boals are listed under the “unrgged” section,
and are arranged alphabetically by the first letter
or il of the full namse — not by last name first,
The canal historian can oblain much information
by “reading” thesa lists from end to ond. For
Instance, the lists can be used in reverse to da-
terming names of vessals built at, or with home
ports at, iowns or ciles on canals. Frequantly,
vaszalz change names, and/or "rig” and lracing
thom becomes akn (o detective work, The aar-
ligst valumes give only the home porl and the
tennage of the boal. Later volumes alsa list the
yaar and place built. By 1910 the information also
ingludes the number of crew mambears and by
1824, tha length, width, deplh, lype of service or
lrade, pluz name and address of owner,

For sleam canal veassals only, tha ana valuma
reference work entitled Merchant Steam Ves-
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Many of us like to pholograph okd canal re-
maings. Those of us who do know the frustration
of vegetation most of the year chscuring struc-
ture details or shots which are next o impossible
with 2 camera to record what wa want.

ACS Member Nick DiMarting has soved part
of this Fmblem as have many industrial ar-
chesloglsts through the use of sketches and
drawings. One does nol need (o be an arlist to do
this, but a lot of practice halps. 5o, we suggest
Lhal you !ﬂlﬁrll Iry this on your nexl rip 1o a canal
ramain, and try to pick up soma interesting de-
tails which do not show up well in the camera.

The sketches, drawing and pholg shown here
ara all of Lack 23 an the old Ere Canal wast of
Scheneclady, Mew York. Interestingly, the
sketches weare made in 1939 when Mr. DiMartino
was & youngster. He made the photo in 18977,
and the more formal plan and end-view in 1978,

\
Tawy [ orgengor =
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Lock Number 23 on the Erle Canal at Rottar-

dam, MN.Y., showing lock
made in the Spring of 18

ale recess. Photo
by N. DIMartino.

sels of the United States is I'ugnlay reCONm-
mended. | covers the yaars 1780 to 1868 and is
also known as “the Lytle — Hold camper list,”
named after the original compliers, The list was
revised and edited by C. Bradford Mitchell and
was reprinted in 1875 by tha Staamship Histori-
cal Society of Amenca, ne.

Generally, il & vessel can ba |located in
Merchant Vessels of the U8, thore 15 a very
good chance that the orginal documents issued
to the vessel are on file in the National Archives,
But, they do not hava a comprahensive index to
vessel documents Tor canal bosls prior to 1830,
In many instancas, canal hoats operated for
years withoul vessel documents, while in othar
cases they wara documanted almost as soon as
they wene buill,

Vessal documentation records in the National
Archives include carificates of registry, ennoll
rment, and license, issued o American-flag mer-
chant vessals. A typical cerificate contains the

name of the owner, the name of the mastar on
the date issued, a briel descnption of Ihe veasel,
and tha date and placa bullt Changes in the
ownership, home port, name, or descriplion of
the vassel, or a change in the type of trade in
which it engaged, reguired Lhe issuance of a new
cartificata.

The first and lasl cerlifivates issued to any
vessel usually contain enough data o sum-
marize the vesseal's carear. [n addition to the data
ordinarily found in each certificate, the first
documant aften cantains the nams of the builder
of the vessel, and the last frequently incledes an
endorsemant containing information about the
end of its career as g registered American mer-
chant vassel.

Mast researchers reguire only the information
containad in tha first and last dacumeants issued
o a vessel. Pholo copies of the first and last

{Concludad on Page Thraa)
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Pennsylvania North Branch Extension Canal

Slack-water dam and towpath bridge at Towanda, Pa., on the North Branch Extension Canal, circa 1856, Note dam outiet lock abulment at the
lower left. This artist skeich was made from the east bank of tha Susquahanna, with Towanda on the apposite bank. (Illustration courtasy of

Bob Archer, Sliver Spring, Maryland.)

by T.K. Woods

Perneylvania's officials were confident thal in
1854, after mora than 18 years of on again, off
again construction, the North Branch Extension
Canal wauld ba opanead to tratfic from Pittston to
the Mew York State Line.

The sighteen mile long Junction Canal wes
constructed hE private capital from Peannsyl-
vania's Morth Branch Exlension 1o New York's
Chamun% Canal and opaned early in 1854,
A packet boal was Lhen brought in from the Mew
Yok Systam to make regular runs betweon Elmira
Mew York and Wilkes-Barre, Pannsylvania.

When water was lat Inta that part of the Exten-
sion norh of Coxlon and south of Towanda,
though, It was impassible to maintain levels deep
chough Lo carry traffic, The earth is very porous
along the upper Susquehanna and the canal
channe! hadn't been properly lined with clay
"puddie.” All normal attempts 1o “fix" the canal
failed. Leaking banks bacame undermined and
fell Into the: dver, Whobe levels suddenly drained
awey inte undarground cavams.

Allegations of incompelent engineering and
podtical corruption were made. Whether or not
lhese charges were trug, Morth Branch Extan-
sion Superintendant Mathow AL Gamble ro-
signed in the fall of 1854, His final raport astl-
mated that it would take an additional expendi-
ure of $49,000 to open the canal to through
traffic.

William Ross Matfet, an engineer with a greal
deal of experience on canals, rallroads and
mines was hired as Chiel Engineer of the North
Branch Extanslon in Movamber, 1854 He
promplly hired Thomas 5. MeMeir, 8 lite-long
friand, as Assistant Enginear

Matfet had becoma acquainted with a number
vl good engineers over the yaars and ha now
attempted to hire the best of those in a franiic tr
&l getling the Extension Canal running. One r.ur.ﬁ
man was J. Bennett 3mith, then enjoying &
"cushy” job inthe Enginaarirg Department of the
Lackawanna & Bloomsburg B.A. Eﬂauﬂr.-zl hawd got-
ten Smith his first angineering job and felt he
“owned” him. Smith must have thought so, too,
for he socon found himsalf in Wilkes-Barma with
Maffet, facing a cold Modh-Eastern Pennsyl-
vania winter on the Extansion Canal
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A herculean effort was mada ta get the canalin
shape before the end ol the year, bul the job was
mara than anyane had figured. It was finally de
cided 1o deepen lhe channel sl along the dafec-
tive saction and line It with a good thickness of
clay “puddle.” For this purpose large clay bads
were purchased near Milan,

All his was in the future, howaver. A heavy
snowstom and cold spell hit the region aardy in
December and Maffet dacidad to shut down con
struction for the season, He traveled to Harrig-
burg to gat the maney ($14,000) to pay off the
crews, The HIU[IEL‘N&,’S given to Smith with the
ardar to take It to Mehair who was supposed 1o
be slaying Bl George Saxe's Hotel at the head of
tha narrows above Coxton, Let's now have S,
Bennett Smith, himsalf, take up the narrative,
from an ald newspaper inlerview . .

"l piit the money in an old carpel bag and look
the early moming staga line that ran between
Wilkes: Barre and Scranion end was operated by
Cave Seamans and Dan Roherts. | left that stage
at Upper Pittston and lraveled the lowing path o
Saxe’'s Tavern, but faund that McMair had taken
his crew and gone up the line to do some en-
ginearing wiork.

"My orders wara o deliver the 514,000 to
MerMair. He had lefl two days before | arfved and
had gone up the line, and it was very uncerlain
where | would find him. The snow was savaral
inchas deap and traveling was pretty tough, bul |
ook the low path to find him. | put a stlck through
the handles of the old canpot sack and look it over
my shoulder and hooted it to MeKuen's. Bill aid
MaMair had stayed there Monday night and head
gone furlher up the ling. | trampad to Turkhan-
nock where | learned that Mac had stayed the
night betore, but he had gone further up the line
that maoming.

"I knew thal there was some enginearing work
o be done on the neck above Vosburg and |
would probably find him at some farm houss, |
got my supper at Billings' Holel and shouldered
my carpat bag and took tha tow path like a long
cared Beagle hound. | was on Lhe track and | had
to get my man befora | went to sleep, About 8
oclock | found MeMeur at Archy Ballentine's,
about a mila above YWosburg tunnel. | had
tramped aboul wenty eighl miles that day
through the snow and was mighty glad to get rid
of thal money, Some foods tote around a ot of
minney and do not have as hard a time to getrid of
iteas | hed.”

Some limitad through traffic was able to use
the Extenzion starting in November of 1856, bul
half loads and double teams were the rule
through 1B57. By the sprng of 1858, Gamble's
$49,000 cstimate to "fix” the MNorth Branch Ex-
tengion Canal had swollen to mare than
F300,000 in actual expenditures, but thousands
of tons of Anthracite could now be shipped norh
to Mew York and Crhio.

The Stale disposed of all of its Branch Canals
in 1858 by selling them to the Sunbury & Erie
Railrnad. Tha Maorth Branch and Marth Branch
Extension Canals were later acquired and oper-
atac h}; saparate canal companias, but tha sarv-
ices of Maffel and McMNair were no longer re-
quired. They both want an to biggar and better
lhings., Hopetully, so did J. Bennell Smith, &
young Enginesr who rode and hiked neary 40
miles throwgh a snow storm to saiely deliver a
"fortune” entrusted to him.

iMuch of the information for this article was
obtained from Charles MoCarthy — notod local
historian of Pittstan, Pa. Mr. Wooxds is now ra-
searching he Norlh Branch and MNorlth Branch
Fxtensginn Canals for a book with a tentativa pub-
hshing dale of spring, 1980, Any addiional in-
formation on these canals would he greatly ap-
preciated by 1.K, Woods, B39 Eastham Crele
Canton, Ohio 44718)

Researching
Canal Boats

{Concluded from Page Two)

documants can ba furnished for a fae of 57.50
per vessel, The procedure is to obtain the GSA
form #6779 "order for copies of documents
izgued to vessel” from the Indusfrial and Social
Brangh, Mational Archives (GSA), Washing-
ton, DG, 20408, Now you have a nice naw
shovel — have fun digging!

The author wishes o Bank lellow ACS mem-
bers Jim and Alice Wilson for their parsanal in
slruction, severdl years ago, in the methods out-
lined abowve. Perhaps some day in the future,
these voluminous lists will be computerized to
make such research faster, easicr, and more
productive with greater accuracy.

8y Ol MeKalvay, Diractor - ACS Chairman -
Canal Boat Hulks, Wrecks and Aemainz sub-
committea. )
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Tiber Creek to Murder Bay: Failure of the Washington Canal
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Thie 1855 map of Washington and Geargetown clearly shows the old Washinglon City Canal

and its branches. Note also the Chesapeake and Ohio Canal at the upper |

, and the Tiber

Creek - Rock Creek canal connection, along the north bank of the Potomac. The Alexandrla
Agqueduct is also shown, just south of "Georgetown Callage.”

by Ernast H. Schall

It all had gone according to plan, one of the
major landmarks of our nation's capital woukd
have been a grand canal. As things tumed oul,
howawver, this anticipated assat ecame a major
liability, burdened from stan o linish with ewery
concalvable miscalculation, an ambarrassing
monument o expediency in @ rapidly growing
WOHING Couintry.

I most respects the davelopmeant of Washing-
tor, .G, ilsell s an urban enlerprise during ils
firat quarter century or 50 was disappointing.
Though planned on a massive scale in 1731 by
the French engineer Pierre Charles L'Enfant
under the supervision of President Washington
and with the approval of Congress, the Federal
City failed in itz @arly yaars to bacome what many
had cnvisionod as another Paris or another
Romea - failad indead to becoma much mora than
a small hamlat by the ime the governmenl ar-
rivad late in May 1800, Fawer than 10 parcant of
the lots in the proposed ity hed been sold, and
not mary of those had bean developad. Aside
from the Presidents mansion and one wing of
the Capital, thers ware anly 3 handful of small
stone and brick govemment buildings, boarding
houses, and commercdal astablishmants, So
desolale and unpromizing was the site that out-
slda of a faw rash speculators neither investors
nor selllers had shown much inlerest in it, da-
apite the optimism of many officials that the scat
ol govemmenl would become the metropolitan
focus for the nation. Lack of funds and a shortage
of laborers had inhibited construction of many of
the major buildings that had been planned,
Whara the clearing of land had begun, trae
stumps and marsh grasses lay idly waiting for the
picks and shovals, lumbar and martar, whaalbar-
rows and saws of construction crews thal never
arrivad. In tha maanwhila much of the deforasted
land turned swampy, making Ihe capilal a foul
and dizssasa-riddan fﬂankwafar in the haat of the
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summar, forcing Congress to adjourn, and sand-
ing most of the (fuem menl persennel packing
for hame or searching for a mare inviting climate

Oine of the essantial featuras of L'Enfant s org-
inal plan was acanal running throughthe haart of
the city from the Potomac to the “Eastorn
Branch' of the Potomac, also calladtha Anacos-
tia. Following the Tiber Croek on its weslern end,
tha canal wauld run eastward past the axecutive
mansion (which was not calked the While House
until a cosmeatic coat of whitewash was applied o
it after the War of 1812 1o disguise he scorching
damage inflictad by tha British), turn southeast-
by-east upon reaching Pennsylvania Avenue al

h Streat, then lum sharply to min south on 3nd
Sireel betind the Capilol, Al Independence Ay-
enua the canal would meaet James Creek, which
It would follow southeastwardly to a point near
South Capital Street and Mew Jersey Avenue,
head zouth tor a tew blocks, and then run again in
a southwestward direction to the Mavy Yard on
the Eastern Branch, a total distance of 214 milas
from the Potomac. A second branch, % of g mile
long, was planned from South Capltol Strast
running southweast-by-south by Greenleal Poinl
atthea junction of tha Potemac and the Anacnstia
{where the War College now stands), bul this
EpLF was nevar builf.

The promolers of the project expected it both
fo Gid the immediate development of the city and
to promote its Ernwm in the future as a commer-
cial entrepot. For L'Enfant, the immediale ben-
afits wara tha mnst important, for the canal would
b evailable Lo bring in construction materials for
the rest of the city. With scarcaly anything in
Washinglon thal could be called & road, he canal
wolld have bean a boon to parsonal transporta-
lion as well, Those who aclually invested in the
canal project, on the ather hand, wore drawn by
the prospects of its increasing the city's role in
the transport of raw materials from the hintar.
land. Flour, copper, iron, slate, lime and coal
brought down the Polomac wee translermad (o

Dcean-guin? vessels at Georgetown, where im-
ports ware loaded onto the nvar craft for their
retum woyage upriver. When the Polomac Com-
pany complated ite canal around tha Graat Falls
above Goorgelown in 1802, both Washinglon
and Alexandria hoped to compate for the en-
Irepol ratfie, The sdventage ol the Washington
Canal, its promoters assarted, was that it would
Ium the area of the Nevy Yard into & major port,
aliminating the dangers of sailing around
Greenleal's Point, 8 hezardous route thet re-
nuired two tides to nagotiate, Basides, the chan-
nel al Georgelown was oo shallow to accommo-
date ocean-going veseels safaky

In spite of projections for such & g::r'nising
future. construction of the Washington Canal met
with & number of frustrating delays. In 1792, the
newly-appointed city commissioners abandoned
all zerious plans for the project for lack of funds.
Three years later the state of Maryland tried to
gat construction underway by authorizing a Inot-
tery o raise $52 500 1o begin work on the canal,
Yet, although this was a conventional mathod of
raising funds at the time, ke many ather oppor-
tunitlas to invest in the new capital, few showed
any interest in il A second [ollery held in 1798
alsn failed fo raise sufficlent funds.

Chances for successfully promating the dea
were improved in 1802 when the Potomac
Company's canal was completed  at
Ceorgetown. Inspired by the new waterway, a
:grcuup of entreproncurs petitioned Congress for

2 "aid and patranage” in undertaking work on a
canal through Washington, and on 1, 1802,
Presidant Jafferson signad into law a hlﬁ to astah-
lish the Washingten Canal Company, authoriz-
ing it to raisa a capital of $80,000 at 100 per
shanz. The company was permilled Lo charge 4
el of S0 par hoat on the complated canal and to
collect wharfage fees for fifty yoars. I, within five
yaars, tha canal was not complated to alw pas-
sage of boats drawing at least three feel of waler,
the law stipulatad that the company and its prop-
oty would become g possession of the United
States govemment,

Though onae of tha country's finest machanical
engineers, Benjamin Henry Latrobe, was hired to
execute the design, investors still could not be
interested in the project. Thus, after atlempts to
raise money in England and Holland failed, plans
for the canal were once again abandoned. The
city as a whole, in fact, was suffering from a lack
of capital, The small sums expanded by Con-
gress wore devoled o building and el nteinin
official structures. Improvemeants in the city itsa
were supposed o be linanced by local tax rey-
anuas. which wears miniscule

A sacond canal company, chartered in 1809,
al last succeeded where the others had failad.
Perhaps because the years from 1802 to 1807
warg amang the most prosperous of the ara,
followed by an embargo on Irade in 1808 thal lefl
large sums of commarcial caplial idle, tha new
Washington Canal Company wes able o sell hall
of tha 5100,000 of it authodzad stock, Encour-
aged by the response, the company decided fo
procead with conetriction, with | atrobe saring
as the chiel engineer, Had he been entrusted
with authority for carnying out the projact. it might
have bBecome a model waterway. Trained in
Europe, Latrobe sought a design for the canal
thal would insure its permanence, recammend-
ing stane construction throughout. The dircctors
of the company, howewvar, working with insuffl-
cient capital and impelled by the desie o com-
plate tha canal as soon as posaibla, ovarriled
Latrobe, insisting instead that only wood Be uged
for lining the 150 foot wide canal and in building
the locks, of which there were Teur; one al esch
and to serve as tde gatas, and two intarmeadiate
step-locks. Lalrobe's suggestions lor & idal dam
and a tumbling bay at the Patomac end also went
unheeded.
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James Cochran of Baltimorne, a reputable con-
tractor who had worked on tha Matianal Road,
was hired 1o undertake the excavalion and con-
struction of tha canal, which bagan on May 8,
1810, with President Madizon himself on hand
far the ground-breaking ceremanies, Crews
composed mostly of Iish immigrants set to work
an the digging . Whean money ran out after about a
yvear and the workers were laid off, 8 congres-
sionally authorized lottery was successful
encugh fo allow work to resume, but the invasion
of the: British in 1814 during the War again halted
congtruction,

The British invasion and the uhr:urlr:.;]ﬂge ol lunds
created anly emporary setbacks. More signifi-
cant were the structural deficienciez that had
been incorporated into the project by the com
pany's short-gighted directors and which sericusly
threatened the operation of the canal from the
day it opened to traffic, Tuasday, Novembar 21,
1816, With great fanfare, two barges, ong carry
ing the company’'s officials, the other the Marine
Band, pagsed through the complated watarway,
hut one of tha locks near the executive mansian
proved 1o be not only faully but also difficull o
repair, delaying any use of the canal for anothar
lwe years, Belore it could be put inlo workin
arder, neary all of the wond lining the canal ha
rolled and washed away. Inslead of comecling
their initial mistake, the directors ordarad the
wood replaced, As none of these developments
inspired confidence in the Washington Canal
Company, the company's stock fefl from a par of
5100 to $30. Latrobe, who had been paid for his
services with stock cedificates, found himself
unable 1o sell them.

Thesa were ominos signs for the future of the
project. Barely deep encugh o begin with, aven
at high tide, for boats with a three foot draft, much
ofthe canal was constantly being filled in by tidal
action from the Potomac and the Anacostia, for
the kocks et either end never cperatad raliably. In
1822, the section of the canal munning al
Pennsylvania Avenue from 6th Streat to 3r
Sfreats was rerouted to allow for sale of the land
glong the south side of Pannsyivania Avanue.
The new route ran through the center of the Mall,
making two right angla turns to raach the wastarn
saction of the canal which ran elong what lodey s
Canstitution Avenue. Thils somawhat awkward
urlﬁn?emwnmd little 1o encourage the use of the
canal, which had already becoma a white
elephant. Wilh some sections o the canal having
come a virtual swamp, the city sought money
from Congress in the 18204 o drain the marshy
areas and eliminate an abvious health hazard,
Lul Congress declined the appropriation,

CHher efforls to improve the canel were of
equally lite awail. With the chartering of the
Chesapeake and Chio Canal in 1826, many had
hoped to rejuvenate the all-bul-moribund
Washington Canal route, yat aven the direct ink
which was proposed between the lwo was not
enough to encourage the Enmnani,r o gat onwith
the necessary improvements, The company
gimply did not hava the manay, nar could it raise
any, Revenues lrom the canal itsell were cer-
tainly net sufficlent to undanwrite the work that
needed 1o be done. When President John
Quirey Adams approved & canal boat basin to
be buill belween the canal and the south lawn of
the Whits House, he failed to arouse anyone's
interest.

In an altempt o rescue thizs embarrazsing lla-
hility and to capitalize on the traffic expected from
the Chasapeaks and Ohle Canal, the city of
Washington ilsell decided o purchase the
Washi.np?lnn Canal fram the company in 16831
Having demgnstrated its delermingbon to make
tha neadad Improvemeants (giich a8 stona ratain-
ing walls], he cily received supporl for the canal
fram Congrass in the form of 4 3150,000 appro

rialion, an amount equel to nearly half of the
Eam.ﬂnn the canal arginally cost to build, Oper-
abion of the canal was put inta the hands of a
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ComMmission appointed Ly the cly, and 83 8 pub-
lic: thoraughfare, the canal was put on a toll-frec
basis, Besl of all, in return for the city's effors,
whan the reconstructad canal was opened in
1837 there was heavy volume of barge traffic
fram the C & O Canal waiting to use it.

Tha naxt decade or so proved to be the hovday
ol the Washington Canal. It was not only com-
mercially successful, but vindicated L'Enfant's
original plan for &idn%mnstmc:linn in the clty. All
aof the bricks for the Smithsonian Institution, lor
gxample, built on the Mall batwaen 1847 and
1856, wore brought to the site via the canal,
MNevertheless, even bafore the Smithsonian was
completed, the ill-fated trench had already begun
to succumb again to the perannial nmﬁlem of
cumulative silting.

Slnee the canal had proven successiul as a
municipal anterprige, the city would not abandon
it withoul a fight, Encouraged by 8 conditional
grant of F40,000 from Congrass fo dredge that
part of the canal that passed through public land,
the clty undertook s part of the bargain by
deepening the rest ol the roule, It proved to ba
the work of Sisyphus, however, and by the me
lhe d ing was complete in 1852, at a totfal
cost of $140,000, some sections of the canal
south of the Capitel had already becoma |m-
paseable again. Canal boats from the C© & O,
maore numerous than ever sinca tha C & G Canal
had reached Cumborland in 1850, lumed Lo he
anueduct canal ovartha Potomac and the seven
mile lateral canal on the west bank of the river lo
reach desp-water wharnses at Alexandria. Virtu-
ally the only boats 1o use the Washington Canal
tharaafter were the barges supplying the coal
and lumber yvards on the canal's northern bank,
west of the Centre Market (present site of the
Mational Archives).

Though periodic dredging confinued, tha city
fathers realized after fighting a losing battke with
sediment in the early 18505 that thare was little
hope of ever operating the canal successiully,
Ihey allowed it, instead, to become an open
sawer, Pipe was laid to discharge waste from the
Patent Cifice, the Post Office, and othar axacu-
tive: buildings directly into the channed, bul Lo the
city’s disrmay, the hapless tranch proved fo be as
inefficient as a sewer a5 il had been a3 a canal,
Much of tha noxious matarlal that washed out
into the Potomac at ebb lide washed right back in
again as tha tida rose, whila the constant silting
problem {uet.11.||;=11|.|:.- prevented anylhing from
draining at all.

In 1866, when the canal dmpped only six
inches betwoon 17th Street and 12th Streel,
Sacratary of War, Edwin M. Stanton, reporead to
Congress that “the boltom [of the canal] is cov-

ered with a mass of decaying ammel and vege-
table matter and earth, famming a soft, slimy and
oifensive compound, mostly bare a good portion
of the time."” He recommeanded construction of
the tidal dam in the Potomac that Latrobe had
unsuccessfully s Igl?_lesledmrﬁrtyrcmsearlicr.
and urged as well that new tide gates be instal-
led. This effort to conquer the sediment, a last
attampt to undo past mistakes, was not any mare
effective than carlier "improvements,” however,
for the gates at 17th Streat still proved to be too
weak and unreliable o hold back the water at
high tidae.

The days of Washington's disraputable ditch
were clearly numberad, A Senale document re-
farrad to tha “mlasmic ewamp near tha Prasidan-
tigl mansion” as a “shallow open sewer of aboul
ona hundrad fifty feat In width (somatimas callad
a canall,” Along the edge of this "open sewsr”
enuth of the Capital at about this ime there grew
up & shanlylown slum populated by Freedimen
who had poured into the city aftar the Clvil War
Washinglonians referred ominously o thal sec-
!Eis?in of the canal and its environs as “Murdar

y.

With the entire projecl now an eyesore and a
threat to the public heatth and welfare, the canal,
in &l respeciz, had cutlived its usefulness. Thus,
proposals bagan to be submitted for filling it in or
covaring it over. Protesting vehamently, the
canal's chief engineer, Benjamin Severson, a
die-hard defandear of the projact, pointad out that
the canal should not be condemned before ithad
hean given a proper chance to prove [t wtility.
Given adequale improvements, such as slone
walls and linings lald in hydraulic cameant,
capped with cul stone of uniform width, & recon-
structed canal and refurbished lock systam, he
slated, would save the city's consumers hun-
dreds of thousands of doliars annually in the cost
of coal, food, lumber, and other materials
braught into town by the canal instead of over-
land. A projecled link by canal o the C & O
terminus in Geargetown, added Sewverson,
would add immeasurably lo the effectiveness of
the Washington Canal as a major link in the
Potomac transport system. (This extension, of
couUrse, was a forty-year-old carmt still waiting to
attract a vary stubbom mula; no one, unforu-
nately, had been able to find a suitable stick).

To rehabilitate the canal, Soverson urged that
it ba despaned to 4 feel and narowad to a width
of between 80 and 7O feet. The two right angle
turns should be aliminated, too, he sugoested, to
be replaced by o diagonal section thal would
sharten tha overall length of the canal by A68
feel, Allof s could be accomplished fora mang

(Concluded on Page Seven)

Washington City Canal, looking east toward the unfinished Capital Bullding, at the start of the
Civil War. The canal turned south at this point and divided into two branches.
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In 1812 and 1813 Morton Salt Com

ny packetboat steamers traveled the Hannepin Canal

THE HENNEPIN CANAL (Part Six)

F

il

il

regularly. Thiz is the Pasriezs (Photo caurtesy of Ruth Jones {Mrs. Verle), Wyanett, llinois.)

By Mary M. Yealer

[This amicle s the sixth of a series on the
Hannepin Canal, farmery the |linois-Mississippi
Canal. Fart Six is the conlinuation of ~Forty-Four
‘ears as a Commarcial Watarway.” Mary Yeatar
i5 a professional Hisloncal Researcher for the
State of linaois.)

The Hennepin Canal was bt one fink in a
chain which connected the Upper Mississippi
Malley and the Great Lakes: itcnh{ connected the
Mizsissippi River to tha lllinais River. In national
etonomic terms, that was meaningkess withoul
an adaquate rute from the lllinols to Chicago
The onginal promoters of the Hennepin Cenal
saw the llinois and Michigan Canal [com-
plated in 1843{) and the Chicago River as the
Great Lakes links which would give tha Hen-
nepin significance, And il the Hennepin Canal
hard bean built in the 18308, (when it was ornigi
nally suggested), in the 1840s, in the 18508, or
avan in the 186G0s, the Winois and Michigan
Canal would have been an adequate outlat for it
and the canal's economic potential would have
been realized.

The linois and Michigan Canal was bullt to
aceommaodate boats with a maximum of 108 leel
length and seventeen feaet heam drawing a max-
imum of 4.5 fect of water, By the late 18705, el
alone the 1850=, boats of that sire wera just ton
small to compete sucoessiully with the railreads
and waler-routes that had a greater capacity.
After 1878, the state operated llinois and
MWichigan Canal had failed to pay avean the ax-
penses of its operation and mamtenance, By the
1880s, tha wanty years of continually deficit op-
cration had laken its toll on the lllinois and
Michinan; it had so deteriorated thatit was hardly
navigable,

Ewen if the linois and Michigan Canal had
been In operational condition, the Hennepin
Canal was larger, capable of passing boats with
a maxirmum of 140 feet langth and thirty-four feel
baam and 640 gross tons. |15 extrame capaciy
was probably three boats each way per hour; 144
boats par day of 640 raglstarecd tons sach;
18,432,000 tons in 200 days, he shorlest poasi-
hla searon of navigation
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Plainly, the twa canals did nat fit. In arder to
make the meaximum use of the Hennepin Canal's
capacity, easthound cargo would have to be
transierred into smaller barges at LaSalle, tha
antranca to the llinois and Michigan Canal. The
weslbound cargs would have had o ba trans-
farrad Inte: larger barges at Hennepin, entrance 1o
Ihe Hennepin Canal. Such a process is tima con-
suming and, thersfore, would in and of isell pre-
vent maximum usage of the canal. It was also
viery expansive and greatly reducad Lhe competi-
live edge waler transportation had aver railroads
ar aven through-water routes which involved no
change of vessel. So shippars realizad that in the
long run, it was cheaper to use the sxirems
capacily of the llinois and Michigan Canal as the
maximum on both canals. Theretore, the en-
larged size of the Hennapin was not taken advan-
fage of when the canal was used in conjunction
with the lllinols and Michigan.

M course, this waste was not what the federal
governmenl or lhe Corps of Engineers had hadin
mind. All the plans, reports and sur'.rey;sdpru-
duced by the Corps fram 1870 on had fled tha
success of the Hennepin Canal o an enlarge-
ment ol the linciz and Michigan Canal or to the
Improvement of the Mlinois River upstrean from
LeSalle, lincis. By 1BB2 thay had worked aut the
details for what they saw as lhe most econom-
ical and adequate connaction between Lake
Michigan and the eastern lenminus of the Hen-
nepin Canal. In 1882 tha paople of the State of
llinois voted to cede the llingis and Michigan
Canal to the faderal govarnmeant on the condition
that the entire canal be enlarged and maintained
as a national commercial waterway, but the fed-
eral government refused the ceszion proposed
by tha State of llinois. Although portions of the
Minois and Michigen Canal remained opan to
navigatien for another fifty-one yoars, it never

ain had a realistic chance to bacomea a trul
viable competitor for commercial traffic and it
continued o deteriorate.

The llinois and Michigan Canal from Joliat to
Chitago was not erlarged as the Corps ol En-
gineers had advised. In fact, the Com's argu-
ments about the need for an enlerged moderm
commercial waterway from Chicago to Joliet
were ignored altogether, Yel aclion was taken,

indapandent of commarcial considerations,
which improved the Hennepin Canel's Chicago
connaction. By the 18608 Chicaga's water sup-
ply was conlaminaled by sewage running down
the Chiraga River into Lake Michigan, causin
#.ghuid. To deal with the health problem, in 189;

State of llinois' Chicago Sanitary District
began consfruction on the Chicago Sanitary
and Ship Canal. This capacious canal with a
twenr,ﬁsix foot channel extends from the Chi-
cago River across the divide to the DesPlaines
River at Lockport, llingis. The channel was
also despenad in the Chicago River, whose fiow
was changed in connection with the canal's
construction. After water was tumed into the
Chicago Sanitary Canal in 1900, tha Chicago
River no longer flowed eastward into Lake
Michigan; It fowad wesbward via the canal
into the DesPlaines River.

The bigger and more modern Chicago Sani-
tary and Ship Canal. atthogh not buil specifically
for thal purpose, then replaced the small and
daterinratad lllinols and Michigan Canal as the
commercial walerway from Lockport o Chcago.
Mast of the portion af the Hlinols and Michigan
Canal that the Corps had wanted to enlarge was
Instead abandonad in 1900. In 1901, a further
seclion of the Chicage Sanitary and Ship Canal
was apened from Lockport to Joliet, causing that
part of the lincis and Michigan Canal be
abandoned as wall. {This reach of the Chicago
Sanitary Canal was itsalf subsaquantty replaced
whon the [linois Aiver project was completed in
1933.) On tha othar hand, the portion of the (-
linois and Michigan Canal - from Joliel o LaSalle
= which the Coms had wanted to abandan was
kapt in service even though he new canal se-
varaly raduced its watar lavel

Despite tha fact that tha Corpe of Englneers’
detailed plans for he Hennepin to Chicago
waterway eystam had bean thwared, one of the
necessary conditions lor a successtul Hennepin
Canal had baen mat: there was now an adequate
conneclion between Lake Michigan and the I
lincis River at Joliet. But necessary as this was, it
was not sufficient for the success of the Henne-
pin Canal. Neither the federal government, the
Corps of Engineers nor any other group had
done anything about the connection between the
llinzis River at Jaoliet and the llinols River at
LaSalle. An adequate link was also necessary
there for such success: neithar aiona had any
significance.

Cansequantly, by 1908, the lirst year commer-
cigl trafic possible on it, the Hennepin Canal
still ended virtually in mid-air. Athough this was
certainly a far from ideal situation and agitation

Each oversear was pravided with a motor
launch as parl of his slandard operating
agquipment. One of these was the gasoline
launch 'Snipe” shown here on mile 1 of the
Hannepin Canal feeder August 27, 1909,
Guard lock and feed gates in background.
(Phota courtesy of the Rock Island District,
Corps of Engineers.)
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Starting in 1910 small shipments of grain were carried from elevators on the Hennepin Canal's
feedet line to Pekin and Peoria onthe lilinois River. One of the steam power towboats involved
in this trade was the Montauk. It is Emred here alnn% with Its single grain barge. the

Marcelius. {Photo courtesy of Bessie

continued for an adequate LaSalle to Jallet con-
nection, no ona faresaw what a total wasle the
canal would b without the link hacauses It was
assumed that coal shipments could keep the
entire canal busy. In 1820, whan construction
began on the canal, Rock lsland, its westem
lerminus, was a primary coaling station on the
Mississippi River. Shipmenl of llinois coal to
Hock Island alone kapt busy the stretch of canal
openad in 1895, Unforunately, within a matter of
munths after the 1907 opening of the entine
ranal, the coal fields of ceniral llinois closed.

Bacause the coal shipments ended. the first
major use of the canal was meraly to pass
launches, housebeoals and pleasure hoats.
[hese boats, howavar, were only muinl_ﬁ frearm
one permancnl base to another; thay did not
represent the baginning of significant lourism,
This was nol profitable business.

Supplies and conslruction equipmant binig
usad to put the finishing touches on the construe-
tion project ilself were also shippad an tha canal.
In 1808, the only commodilies hauled on the
cangl were those used in canal construction and
oparation: wood; coment; like; sand and gravel;
lumber and posts; coal for haating the oversecr
and lockmen/patralmen houses. They made up
over half of all the tonnage carded dunng the first
flve years of oporation,

The most profitable commercial sclivilies as-
suciated with the Hennepin Canal in its earlest
years of aperation did nol come from the traffic at
all. In 1895 tha Corps began to sall ice parmils,
charging one dollar per thousand squara feat of
ice cut. Thay bullt iee houses along the canal o
store the ice for steff use and rented athers o
cammarcial ice firms, oo was even slored in the
poat beds along the canal right-of-way on the
summit laved, In addition, the Corps rented out as
paslure [hose stretches of dght-of-way not al
raady allocated to omployees for their own usa.

Altheigh several freight services were pro-
posed in tha earliest years of canal operations,
no regular freighl service was establishad.

The situation was perlially remedied In 1810
whan the firm of Smith-Hippen buill o grain
elevalors on the feeder canal. Far some years,
gmall grain shipments made 1o distilleries in
Pekin and Peoria on the llinals River were
carriad on eingle barges powered by steam
operated lowboats, A faw other elavators
wara constructed and gram lransit became
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the malnstay of Hennepin Canal commerce
from 1902 until 1913 (grain accounted for 55%,
of all commoadities carried on he Hennepin
Canal in this parind). Howaver, no truly signifi-
cant grain hauling business developed: over
the live-year period a tatal of only 21,073 tons
of grain were hauled on the Hennepin Canal.

The transport of sall was another potantialy
major fralght market for the Hennepin Canal,
Beginning in 1912, the Marten Sall Company
shipped approximataly 1,200 tons of salt from
Chicago to Davenporl, lowa, via the Hannepin
Canal. In 1813, thay shipped approximelely
2,000 ong, Howsver, in that samea year, Joy
Marton, prasident of the company discontinued
senvice ol one of itz steamboats because the
llincis and Michigan Canal had become so shal-
low thallnauigatiuﬂ was nearly impossibla. In
succeeding years all Morlon shipments were
phased oul.

thugh the Coms of Enginesrs had boen
promaoting the improvement of the llinois River
ver Lhirty years, no prograss had been made on
the channel between LaSalle and Joliet. Parhaps
lo ferce the issua and end the stalemate, in 1915
- anly eight years after it was officially opened —
serious considaration was being given 1o aban-
donment of the Hennepin Canal. By that yaar,
the record commearcial tonnage caried on the
Hennepin Canal was 12,222 - reachad In 1614
Although this 1814 tennage record 15 alimest in-
consequential when compared to the canal's
maximum sapacity (18,000,000 yearly), the rec-
ord was nol equaled or exceaded until 19217,
By 18116 a tatal of $9 million had been spent on
the project, In comparizon, Its commerce -~ a
total of kess than 70,000 tons, nol counting con-
struction end maintenanca supplies moved —
was inslgnificant,

The abandonment argument was not, how-
ever, pushed vary far at that ime. The Comps
axplained the canael's difficulties in terms of Iﬁﬂ
lack of a suitable water connection to Chicago,
even though the Chicago Sanitary and Ship
Canal had solved the problem from Lake
Michigan to the llinois River, a battle-nack st
existad on that dver from Joliel W LaSalls. |n
1918-1919, the lllincis and Michlgan Canal from
Joliet te LaSalle underwent a lemporary rejuve-
nation finenced by fadaral funds, But more im-
porantly, in 1919, the lllinois Legislature passad
an act guthorizing the construction, operation
and maintenance of a deep walarway fram
Lockport to Utica on tha Mlinois River.

Washington Canal
Failure

{Concluded from Page Five)

$320,000, he figured, while the cost ol arching
ovar the watarway — an aternativa favorad by tha
miEnor — would reach as high as $4,000,000,

Although Severson considenad the proposal to
fill the canal "tno absurd to be dwelt upon,” the

westion of the capal's fale was laid to rest when
the District of Columbia abandonad self-rule in
1871 lor re-organizalion as a territory undar
Linlted States government judsdiction, Several
offers from mid-Western states to relocate the
national capital following the Civil War had re
ceived serious consideration fram Congress, for
social and polical wrmoil in Washington had
rezulted in a general logs of confidenca In the
ahllity of the capital's citizens 0 lga-.--.}m thermn
selves. By abandoning municipal govemment
for territonal administration, the city relained ils
statuz a= the national capital, white Congress
abtained a measure of contral short of full re-
sponsibility for running the city. The axparimant
was to last for only thioe years, when the lerri-
toral govarnment want bankrupt, Congrase was
forced Lo bring the Distnct under tederal jurisdic-
tion. But nelther the tarritodal govarnment nor the
federal District had any use for the old Washing-
ton Canal. Alaxandar Shapherd, the free-
wheelillﬁ head of the lermlory s Board of Public
Wiarks, had grand visions of his own for the city
that were a match for either Severson or L'Enfant.
The railroad, however had a greater appeal
than canals for this grandiose planner, who
approved the decision to fill in the canal from fth
Street to the Potomac to make way for tha
fracks of the Baltimore and Potomac Railroad
in 1873. Petitionars toc a committea of tha
House of Representatives then in-.-esu?ating
charges of malfeasance and corruption in the
Board of Public Works called the decision
“arbitrary,” but Congress axonaratad Shapherd
of any wrongdoing, sealing the fate of the canal,
In 1878 the section running south of the Capitol
was drained and filled in al & cost o the govern-
rmant of only F15000. Along that part of the
former camal roule 15 the preseni-day Canal
Street, running from Independance Avenue
and 3Ird Streel, SW., v E Steet near New
Jarsay Avenue in the 5.F quadrant, the only
rerminder thatl for the better part of a century,
Washington, 0.C, strugFIed to rescue a onco-
promising verlure from lhe inexorable advances
of mud, tide, incompatence, indifference, and the
renlroad.

(The author is & Ph.D. candidate in Amencan
history at Temple University.)

Wildflower Seeds

Enclosed with this issus of AMERICAN CAN-
ALS is 5 packet of wildfiower seads to be strewn
judiciousty along your favorite canal o provide &
spot of color which just might halp start a canal
park instead of aEa.rkin lot. The best methed is
lo push or reke them into the soil In the spring,
wataring If necessary.

Thanks go to the Clyde Robin Seed Co., P.O.
Box 2855, Castro Vallay CA 84546 for providing
the sceds al cosl and donaling the envalopes.
Bulk guantities can be abtained from them of
mixes such s Clyde Hobin's Special Roadsida
Mix (CR-130) or the Eastarn Statos Wildliowe
Mix (CH-212), Their catalog and price list costs
$1 (the sead propagation pamphlet menbongd
on the seed packet is for California plants). While
they last, addiional single packets of CH-130 are
gvailable from Bill Trout by =sanding a saif-
addressed stamped envelope, Lel us know how
your horticultural afforts turs oot
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OLD CANAL PHOTOGRAPH COMES TO LIFE

A H. Plecker was one of the early photog-
raphars in Virginia, It is thnu%ht that he was bom
in the Valley of Virginia near Staunton prior to the
Civil War and he did some pholographic work
before the war; he served with tha Confederate
Forces but not as a pholographer. Sometime
alfler the war he settlad in Lynchburg as a photog-
rapher and had a studio there for many years. Ha
left Lynchburg as an ald man and went to Rich
mond, prabably with some of his lamily, where ha
died at around 30 years of age,

He twek many fina phetographs in the arca and
the state in addiion 1o his regular studio portraits
Twao of his bast known are the pictures of Foberl
E. Lee on Traveler and the picture of “Tha Mar-
shall" on the share of the James River and
Kanawha Canal at Lynchburg, Virginia, with the
old couple who lived in it.

Savaeral of the Plecker photographs are
uwned by the Dementi-Fostar Studios of Rich
mand, Virginia. Mr. Robert &, Dementi graciously
permitted us to print one of the photographs, Tho
arigingl glass 1gla;‘ﬂf:::‘ have been in storage far
IMEnNy years in the possassion of his family and to
his and his fathars (4. L. Dementi, BY years of
age} knowladne thay have never been published
oreven printed for that matter in at least 35 yaars.
Tha photagraph illustrated is printed by permis
sign of the Demeni's with & first one-time publi-
cation right.

The Morth River (now the Maury River)
bridge n the mcture is described in tha 17th
Annual Report of 1851 as follows: “The lowing
path crosses North niver by a bridge of two spans
of 12634 feet each. This Bridge is also provided
wilh aroadway frack ovar which the company are
althonzed to charge wils.” This notes that Morth
River iz 396 yards above the Blue Ridge dam.

I Canal Calendar

June 11, 1978 - Annual Mesting, Canal
Society of New Jersey and tour of Delaware
and Haritan Canal.

June 16-18, 1978 — Old Canal Days, Lock
port inoes, |

July 7-8, 1978 - Old Canal Days Festival,
Canal Fulton, Chia

October 6-8, 1978 - “Gateway Clipper” Boal
Tour of the Monongahela Mavigation and
combined mesting of Ponnsybeania, Ohio
and New York Canal Societies

Pane Eight

Instead of baing an apen pond above the dam a
rock and clay embankmeant formed a canal pas-
sage fromthe ?uurd Ik bo Morh Hiver, Thizwas
a part of tha old Blue Ridgs canal. This appears
in the pholograph as & canal leading up to the
bridne.

I 15 interesting to note the canal fowpath on tho
left and the Lridge and ils towpath on tha right
with no means of crossing over at the bridge. The
dam pond s 1o the lef of the towpath with North
River coming info it from the nght under the
bricdge. The stone bridge pier lving on its side in
tha fiver and part of the abutment is all thal is lefl
of lhe bridge. The C&D Aailroad bridge now
ersses the river to the ri?_lhl of this old bridge,
Sallings mountain ig in the background. ‘Iﬁ[fn
present town of Glasgow lies on the flal land
belween il and the river. hidden by tha bridge.
The white abject under the bridge appears lo
b a houseboal, This bridge is similar in appear-
anca, though much smaller, than the double
lowpath, roadway bridge on the Susquahanna
Canal shown on page 90 of Bill Shenk's book
" 300 years with tha Pa. Travelar.”

ARNOLD BARBEN

Amold Barben, a past president of the
Canal Sociely of New York State and a
formar diractor of the American Canal Soci-
ety died on 22 March in Syracise, New Yok,
He will be missed by his many canal en-
husigst fiends.

“Chessie” Gives Maps

The Chessie Systam recantly donated nearly
1,350 maps and charts composad primarily of
detalled maps of the oute of the James Hiver
and kanawha Canal during the nineteenth con
tury to the Wirginia Slale Library in Richmond. Far
canal resaarchers, tha maps contain details on
locks, bridges, and elevations, The maps will ba
available to rasearchers as soon as thoy ang
arranged and celalogued. This transfer was tha
culmination of 3 dream (and hard work) by ACS
Vice President Bill Trowt, ACS Mamber Gibson
Hobbe, and friends at Reynolds Metals in Rich-
mond, The American Canal Society congratu
lates the Chessie System for its public spirt and
hopes that this will encourage others to do
likewise, as Reynolds Metals has with ils presar-
valion of canal structures earlier in Richmond,
Thanks are also due lo JW. Brent, Chisf En-

ineer, and J. E. Sharpar of the Engingering
Saction (both of Huntinglon, W) for their efors
in meking the transfar possibie

(The arrangement for the phaotagraph and the

Infarmation su

hed wilfr it were done by ACS
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THE MAGAZINE COLLECTOR

At last! & magazine collector that will kecp
AMEHIUAN CAMALS"
free from dog-eared corners and other
damage. This heavy duty, rich brawn vinyl
maggzine collector will store and protect
your magazines, making 1l simple to find
that informative arlicie er unusual photo-
graph when you want it Qur sturdy ool
lector features a modern slash cut, allow-
ing easy removal of any issue, It measures
across on the insde and will hold
publications up o 8Y%" x 113", For easy
identificatian, our publication's name s
stampad in gald at the tap of the collec-
tor's backbone, You can order these nol-
leciors now tar the special price of $4.95
sach (plus applicable sales tax.})

Send your order to Yulean Oinder & Cover
Box 22, ¥incent, Alabama 35178
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